
LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 

City of Calexico 
Fernando “Nene” Torres Council Chambers 

608 Heber Ave. 
Calexico, CA 92231 

Monday, March 2, 2026 
5:00 pm 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Abril Ayala, Chair  
Karen Yepez, Vice-Chair 
Stacy Olguin, Trustee 
Roxsanna Pacheco, Trustee 
Erika Castro, Trustee 
 
Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager 

COUNCIL MEMBERS 
Victor Legaspi, Mayor/Chairperson 

Lorenzo Calderon, Pro Tem/Vice-Chairperson 
Adriana Marquez, Council Member 

Lisa Tylenda, Council Member 
Diana Nuricumbo, Council Member 

 
Benjamin A. Martinez, City Manager 

 

**AGENDA** 

CALL TO ORDER  
ROLL CALL  
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA  

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
NOTES: (Not to Exceed 3 Minutes) This is the time for the public to address the Library Board of Trustees on any item not appearing on the agenda that is within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. The Chair will recognize you and when you come to the microphone, please state your name and place of residence for the 
record. While members of the public are encouraged to participate, it is unlawful to disturb or delay the Board meeting with personal or slanderous remarks. If the 
item you wish to comment on is a consent item, please comment now. The Board is prohibited by State law from taking action or discussing items not included on the 
printed agenda. If the item you wish to comment on is on the public portion of the agenda, we will take your comment when we get to the item on the agenda. Please 
direct your questions and comments to the Board. 

LIBRARY MANAGER’S REPORT 

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES COMMENTS 

CONSENT ITEMS 

1. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting on February 2, 2026 
 

DISCUSSION AND POTENTIAL ACTION ITEMS 
 

2. Library Board of Trustees Bylaws 
 

3. Mascot Idea Discussion 
 

4. Statement of Economic Interest Form 700 



 
5. San Diego County Fair Tickets 

 
6. AARP Tax Assistance  

 
7. Every Story Counts Report 

 
8. Welcome to the Library Presentation 

 
9. Small Business Development Center Workshop at CTC 

 
10. Friends of the Library Report 

 
 

INFORMATION  
Attendance Report 
Monthly Statistics Report 
New Booklist Available Online https://calexicolibrary.org/newarrivals  
March Calendars of Activities 
Letters to the Library by Mains 3rd Grade Class 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

It is the intention of the City of Calexico to comply with the American with Disabilities Act in all respects. If you are a person with a disability who requires a 
disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in a meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please request such modifications or 
accommodation from the City Clerk at 760-768-2102. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the city to make reasonable arrangements to 
assure accessibility to the meeting. Please advise us at the time whether you will require accommodation to participate in meetings on a regular basis. Any person 
affected by any application on the agenda may submit their concerns in writing prior to the meeting or appear in person and be heard in support of or opposition to 
the proposal at the time the matter is considered on the agenda. The staff reports, applications and environmental documents may be viewed at the office of the City 
Clerk, 608 Heber Avenue, from 8:30 am until 5:30 pm, Monday through Thursdays, expect legal holidays. Telephone inquiries may be made at 760-768-2102. If 
you challenge any agenda issue in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues that you or someone else raised at the public meeting described in this 
notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the City of Calexico at, or prior to, the public meeting. 

 
This notice on the agenda is hereby certified to have been posted on or before 7:00 pm on 
Thursday, February 26, 2026 
 
 

Lizbeth Carbajal         7:00 pm / February 26, 2026 

Lizbeth Carbajal, Recording Secretary   Next regular meeting date: April 6, 2026 

https://calexicolibrary.org/newarrivals


  

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Item 1 
 

DATE:   March 2, 2026 

TO:   Library Board of Trustees 

FROM:   Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager 

SUBJECT:  Approval of Minutes for Regular Mee�ng on February 2, 2026 

 

Recommenda�on: 

It is recommended that the Library Board of Trustees approve Minutes for Regular Mee�ng on February 
2, 2026. 

Background: 

In accordance with the Library Board of Trustees Bylaws, the Library Manager or a library clerk will keep 
a proper record of the proceedings. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Atachment(s): 

Minutes for Library Board of Trustees for Regular Mee�ng of February 2, 2026. 



LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

          MINUTES 
 

MEETING OF:   Library Board of Trustees Regular Mee�ng 
DATE OF MEETING:  Monday, February 2, 2026 
PLACE OF MEETING:  Fernando “Nene” Torres Council Chambers 
    608 Heber Ave. Calexico, CA 92231 
    5:00 pm 

 
CALL TO ORDER: Mee�ng called to order at 5:05 pm by Chair Ayala. 

ROLL CALL:  

TRUSTEE ATTENDANCE 
Abril Ayala Present 
Karen Yepez Present 
Stacy Olguin Present  
Roxsanna Pacheco Present 
Erika Castro Present 

 

STAFF PRESENT: Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager and Lizbeth Carbajal, Execu�ve Assistant. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The pledge of allegiance was led by Chair Ayala. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: On mo�on by Trustee Castro and seconded by Trustee Olguin, the agenda was 
approved as delivered. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Council Member Adriana Marquez men�oned that due to confiden�ality issues, 
the best way to share informa�on with the parents is to send the flyers to the school administrators who 
will distribute the informa�on through their digital pla�orms.  Mayor Victor Legaspi said he does not 
advise the crea�on of a WhatsApp group because members of this board of trustees cannot be members 
of the same group outside of this board because that would violate the Brown Act. 

LIBRARY MANAGER’S REPORT:  

• Con�nued receiving class visits from Dool, Rockwood and Mains Elementary.  Students visi�ng 
the library make a cra� ac�vity, par�cipate in Story Time and receive a tote bag with library 
informa�on and a free book. 

• Kid’s Book Club launched in January 2026.  The book club meets twice a month and it’s for 
children enrolled in grades 4th through 6th.  The library currently hosts three book clubs for 
adults: Let’s READ (English), Rincon Literario (Spanish) and Library Learners (for patrons enrolled 
in Adult Literacy Services). 

• Library Manager conducted a presenta�on about library services at Jefferson Elementary School. 
• February is Museum month.  The library will be distribu�ng passes for 50% off museum 

entrance.   These passes are provided by the San Diego Museum Council.  Anyone can go to the 
library and request a pass.   
 



LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

          MINUTES 
 

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES COMMENTS:  

Trustee Pacheco said even though she was unable to atend the Pajama Party Family Night, she saw 
pictures on social media and was glad to see such a good turnout.  Trustee Castro would like to bring 
back to discussion the mascot idea.  Trustee Castro said she would like to see a new library logo that is 
more appealing to the new genera�ons. Chairperson Ayala proposed to have a contest for children to 
draw the new library mascot.   The drawing that wins can be turned into a digital image and become the 
library mascot.   Chairperson Ayala asked Ms. Legaspi if the mascot idea can be added as an agenda item 
in next month’s mee�ng.  Trustee Castro men�oned that she would like to see a flyer on social media 
adver�sing the library is open every Friday.  Trustee Yepez men�oned she would like to see more 
ac�vi�es being offered on Fridays.  Ms. Legaspi said ac�vi�es are limited on Fridays since it is the slowest 
day of the week.  Trustee Pacheco volunteered to conduct an ac�vity during a Friday at the library. 
Trustee Olguin reported atending the Pajama Party family night.  She said she was happy to see new 
families atend the event.  Trustee Olguin thinks the mascot idea is good but believes promo�ng the 
library through social media and word of mouth is more effec�ve.  Vice Chair Yepez asked if a WhatsApp 
group can be created to promote the library events. 

CONSENT ITEMS:  

1. Approval of Minutes for regular Mee�ng on January 5, 2026. On mo�on by Trustee Pacheco and 
seconded by Vice-Chair Yepez the minutes were approved as delivered. 

DISCUSSION AND POTENTIAL ACTION ITEMS: 

 
2. Teen Da�ng Violence Awareness – Camarena Library in partnership with Calexico Rotary will host 

a Teen Da�ng Violence Awareness panel.  The panel will include representa�ves from different 
agencies, including the Imperial County District Atorney, Calexico Police Chief amongst others.  
The flyer has been sent to local junior high schools and Calexico High School.   
 

3. 3D Prin�ng Workshop at Carnegie Technology Center – 3D Workshop is back by popular demand.  
The workshop is taught by two volunteers.  The maximum capacity is 8 students between the 
ages of 8-17.  They must register to atend the workshop.   
 

4. CARES Training & Support for Kids with Disabili�es – CARES reached out to the library to host 
two trainings at the library.  First session will be held on February 24th for teenagers ages 13 – 17 
and the second session will be held on March 10th for young adults ages 18-24. 
 

5. EmPOWERing Access Grant – Ms. Legaspi shared with the board that she applied for one Charlie 
cart and two light tables.   
 

6. Parent Visits – Star�ng this month, we will begin with parents’ visits.  We will host two schools at 
a �me.  Parents will do a cra� ac�vity and will receive a small coloring book sponsored by 
Friends of the Library along with Library calendar. 
 



LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

          MINUTES 
 

 

7. Friends of the Library Report – Friends of the Library is conduc�ng their annual fundraising event 
called $26 in 2026.  FOL recently purchased three �tles for Rincon Literario Spanish Book Club.  
This expense was approved by FOL board during their last mee�ng.  In addi�on, FOL sponsored 
the purchase of 400 books for school library visits.  FOL con�nues to sponsor Cooking with 
Lizbeth and the meal provided at Family Literacy Night. 
 
 

INFORMATION: 

Mrs. Legaspi reviewed the items included under informa�on including atendance report, monthly 
sta�s�cs report, and New Booklist available online.   

ADJOURNMENT 

On mo�on by Trustee Castro and seconded by Vice Chair Yepez the mee�ng adjourned at 5:59 p.m. 

 

Minutes typed by Lizbeth Carbajal 

Next meeting: March 2, 2026 

 

_________________________ 
Abril Ayala, Chair 

ATTEST: 

 

Lizbeth Carbajal 

Lizbeth Carbajal, Execu�ve Assistant 



  

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Item 2 
 

DATE:   March 2, 2026 

TO:   Library Board of Trustees 

FROM:   Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager 

SUBJECT:  Library Board of Trustees Bylaws 

 

Recommenda�on: 

It is recommended that the Library Board of Trustees review the Bylaws adopted by the Calexico City 
Council. 

Background: 

On December 16, 2020, the Calexico City Council adopted Ordinance No.1211 amending the Calexico 
Municipal Code to establish the Library Board of Trustees to advise the Library and its City Council in 
accordance with Chapter 5 of Title 1 of the California Educa�on Code commencing at Sec�on 18900. The 
Library Board of Trustees at their April 3, 2023, mee�ng adopted a revised version of the bylaws. The 
bylaws were then brought to the City Council at the June 21, 2023, mee�ng for approval.  

On January 15, 2025, the Calexico City Council adopted an ordinance amending several chapters of the 
municipal code. The two basic changes that impact on this board are the removal of the s�pend to its 
members and the change of the frequency of its mee�ngs. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Atachment(s): 

Library Board of Trustees Bylaws 



Revised and adopted on June 2, 2025 
 

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
BYLAWS 

 

 

ESTABLISHED 

A board to be known and designated as the Library Board of Trustees (“Board”) of the Camarena 

Memorial Library (“Library”) is created and established by City of Calexico Ordinance No. 1211 

on December 16, 2020 to advise the Library in accordance with Chapter 5 of Title 1 of the 

California Education Code commencing at Section 18900, as it may be amended (“Municipal 

Libraries Act”). 

 

ORGANIZATION 

The Board shall consist of five members. Each city council member will appoint one Board 

member. If after a reasonable amount of time (not to exceed forty-five days) after an election is 

certified or vacancy otherwise exists), a city council member has failed to make an appointment, 

the appointment will be made by a majority vote of the city council, and the appointee shall not 

be removed from office except by majority vote of the city council. 

Members shall hold office concurrently with the time in office of the city council member who 

appointed them. 

All members shall be residents of Calexico or shall regularly work within the City during their 

term and are governed under Chapter 2.19 and Chapter 2.26 of the Calexico Municipal Code. 

 

POWERS AND DUTIES 

The Board shall have the following duties and powers: 

1. Support the Camarena Memorial Library and other public libraries; 

2. Aid in meeting the community’s educational, recreational, informational and cultural 

needs to encourage lifelong learning and the pursuit of knowledge; 

3. Encourage use of traditional and innovative library services; 

4. Promote and encourage public knowledge and use of library services and facilities; 

5. Advise the City Council with regards to the Library and its services; 

 

The Board shall have such specific duties and powers as the City Council from time to time 

invest in it. 

The Board shall have no independent duties and no authority to take actions that bind the City of 

Calexico. 



 

 

VACANCIES AND REMOVAL OF MEMBERS 

1. A Board member may be removed at any time by the City Council Member who 

appointed such Board member to the Board for any reason and/or if the Board member is 

absent from three (3) regularly scheduled meetings in a calendar year. 

2. Members will also be automatically removed for violating the Political Reform Act of 

1974 as determined by the appropriate agency with authority to render such decisions or 

failing to comply with mandatory ethics training or conflict-of-interest filings required by 

the State of California or the City of Calexico. 

 

COMPENSATION 

Members of the Board shall serve without compensation. 

 

OFFICERS 

The officers of the Board shall consist of a Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson, to be elected by 

the Board, and such other officers as the Board may from time to time designate. 

1. Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson will serve for a one-year term. 

2. In the event of a vacancy in the Chairperson’s position, the Vice-Chairperson shall 

succeed as Chairperson for the balance of the Chairperson’s term and the Board shall 

elect a successor to fill the vacancy in the Vice-Chairperson’s position for the remainder 

of the Vice-Chairperson’s term. 

3. Members willing to serve in either of these positions may submit their names for 

nomination. Members may also submit the names of other members for nomination. 

4. The Vice-Chairperson shall perform the duties of the Chairperson when the Chairperson 

is absent. 

 

MEETINGS 

1. Regular meetings of the Board shall be held on the first Monday of each month. The 

regular meetings shall commence at 5:00 pm, at the Fernando “Nene” Torres Council 

Chambers in City Hall, located at 608 Heber Ave. Calexico, California. Whenever a 

regular meeting falls on a holiday observed by the City of Calexico, the meeting shall be 

held on another day or canceled at the direction of Library Administration. 

2. The Board meetings shall be subject to the “Brown Act” (California Government Code 

Section 54952.3) for purposes of notices, agendas and holding meetings open to the 

public. 



Revised and adopted on June 2, 2025 
 

3. Quorum: For the purpose of conducting business, the Board of the whole shall have a 

quorum if a majority of members currently on the roster are present. If not majority after 

15 minutes, the members may adjourn their meeting. 

4. Agendas and meeting notes: All meetings of the Board of the whole shall be announced 

by a printed agenda, emailed, or distributed to all members, staff, and City Council 

members at least three working days prior to the meeting. Regular scheduled meetings 

must be posted 72 hours prior to meeting, and special meetings must be notified 24 hours 

prior to the meeting. 

5. The Library Administrator will act as secretary but may be assisted by a library clerk to 

keep a proper record of the proceedings. 

These bylaws shall be adopted and amended by the Board by the affirmative vote of a majority 

of its total membership and with the approval of the City Council. 

 

_____________________________ 

                                 Abril Ayala, Chairperson 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________ 

Veronica Luna, City Clerk 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

_________________________ 

Carlos Campos, City Attorney 

 



  

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Item 3 
 

DATE:   March 2, 2026 

TO:   Library Board of Trustees 

FROM:   Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager 

SUBJECT:  Mascot Idea Discussion 

 

Recommenda�on: 

As per the request of Trustee Castro, this item was added to the agenda to further discuss the possibility 
of adop�ng a mascot for the library. 

Background: 

During the mee�ng of July 7, 2025, a member of the public suggested the library should adopt a mascot 
and take it to local schools to increase reading interest among the youth. It was discussed that a call for 
ar�sts to create a mascot was an avenue to look for talent.  

The library has been par�cipa�ng in every career and literacy fair which local schools have organized in 
the last few years. One or two library staff members par�cipate in bringing the library into the 
community. Informa�on, books and reading incen�ves are brought to each school to promote library 
services and ac�vi�es.  

Fiscal Impact: 

Unknown cost to produce and support a mascot.  

Atachment(s): 

None. 

 



  

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Item 4 
 

DATE:   March 2, 2026 

TO:   Library Board of Trustees 

FROM:   Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager 

SUBJECT:  Annual Statement of Economic Interest Form 700 

 

Recommenda�on: 

It is required that the Library Board of Trustees file an Annual Statement of Economic Interest with the 
City Clerk. The original document (wet signature) is due by March 13, 2026. 

Background: 

As an appointed official whose posi�on is designated in the agency’s Conflict of Interest Code, you are 
required to file an Annual Statement of Economic Interest – Form 700.   

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Atachment(s): 

Statement of Economic Interest Form 700 



Leaving Office: Date Left / /
(Check one circle below.)

 The period covered is January 1, 2025, through the date of 
leaving office.

 The period covered is / / , through 
the date of leaving office.

    Schedule C - Income, Loans, & Business Positions – schedule attached
    Schedule D - Income – Gifts – schedule attached
    Schedule E - Income – Gifts – Travel Payments – schedule attached

Annual: The period covered is January 1, 2025, through 
December 31, 2025.

The period covered is / / , through 
December 31, 2025.

STATEMENT OF ECONOMIC INTERESTS 
COVER PAGE 

A PUBLIC DOCUMENT

I have used all reasonable diligence in preparing this statement.  I have reviewed this statement and to the best of my knowledge the information contained 
herein and in any attached schedules is true and complete.  I acknowledge this is a public document.

I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct.

Date Signed 
(month, day, year)

3. Type of Statement (Check at least one box)

 State  Judge (Supreme, Appellate, Superior Court), Retired Judge,  
Pro Tem Judge, or Court Commissioner (Statewide Jurisdiction)

 Multi-County   County of 

 City of  Other 

2. Jurisdiction of Office (Check at least one box)

Candidate: Date of Election  and office sought, if different than Part 1: 

Assuming Office: Date assumed / /

Date Initial Filing Received
Filing Official Use Only

Please type or print in ink.

700
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION

CALIFORNIA FORM

Agency Name  (Do not use acronyms) 

Division, Board, Department, District, if applicable Your Position

1. Office, Agency, or Court

NAME OF FILER    (LAST)              (FIRST)         (MIDDLE)

MAILING ADDRESS STREET CITY STATE ZIP CODE

(         )
DAYTIME TELEPHONE NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS

(Business or Agency Address Recommended - Public Document)

Signature 
(File the originally signed paper statement with your filing official.)

5. Verification

► If filing for multiple positions, list below or on an attachment.  (Do not use acronyms)

Agency:  Position: 

-or-

-or-

None - No reportable interests on any schedule

4. Schedule Summary (required)
Schedules attached
         Schedule A-1 - Investments – schedule attached
         Schedule A-2 - Investments – schedule attached
         Schedule B - Real Property – schedule attached

► Total number of pages including this cover page:

-or-

FPPC Form 700  - Cover Page  (2025/2026) 
advice@fppc.ca.gov • 866-275-3772 • www.fppc.ca.gov

Page - 6

         Attachment 700-P - Prospective Employment (87200 Filers Only) – schedule attached



  

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Item 5 
 

DATE:   March 2, 2026 

TO:   Library Board of Trustees 

FROM:   Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager 

SUBJECT:  San Diego County Fair Tickets 

 

Recommenda�on: 

It is recommended that the Library Board of Trustees receive informa�on about the upcoming San Diego 
County Fair Ticket program available to Family Summer Reading Program par�cipants this summer of 
2026. 

Background: 

The San Diego County Fair has expressed interest in partnering with the Serra Coopera�ve Library 
System which the library is part of to offer Serra Library customers aged 18 and younger free admission 
to the fair for par�cipa�ng in Summer Learning. Children’s vouchers will be valid for one (1) General 
Admission �cket per voucher, valid any single Friday, Saturday or Sunday of the 2026 San Diego County 
Fair season (June 12, 13, 14, 19, 20, 21, 26, 27, 28, July 3, 4 or 5.) Vouchers must be stamped by the 
par�cipa�ng library to be considered valid for fair admission. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Cost of prin�ng vouchers. 

Atachment(s): 

None. 



  

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Item 6 
 

DATE:   March 2, 2026 

TO:   Library Board of Trustees 

FROM:   Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager 

SUBJECT:  AARP Tax Assistance                                                     

 

Recommenda�on: 

It is recommended that the Library Board of Trustees receive informa�on about the AARP Tax Assistance 
Program that will be offered at the Carnegie Technology Center. 

Background: 

A group of volunteers from the AARP Tax Assistance program reached out to the library once again to 
bring this free service to our residents. This service is available by appointment only. Dates of service 
range from March 3rd-April 14th. Four appointments will be available each day. This is a free service to the 
community. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Atachment(s): 

None. 

 



  

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Item 7 
 

DATE:   January 5, 2026 

TO:   Library Board of Trustees 

FROM:   Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager 

SUBJECT:  Every Story Counts Report 

 

Recommenda�on: 

It is recommended that the Library Board of Trustees receive informa�on about the statewide ini�a�ve 
Every Story Counts. 

Background: 

Every Story Counts is a statewide ini�a�ve to capture data, stories and photos about how and why 
Californians use their local public libraries. 

During the Week of January 25 – 31, 2026 the library captured photos of library programs and services 
and encourage patrons to share their own library stories in addi�on to providing a survey in person, via 
email, website and social media outlets. 70 surveys were completed by library users. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None 

Atachment(s): 

Every Story Counts Report 





















  

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Item 8 
 

DATE:   March 2, 2026 

TO:   Library Board of Trustees 

FROM:   Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager 

SUBJECT:  Welcome to the Library Presenta�on 

 

Recommenda�on: 

It is recommended that the Library Board of Trustees receive informa�on about the presenta�on that is 
given to parents visi�ng the library as part of the Community Schools Ini�a�ve. 

Background: 

Community School Facilitators have been scheduling library visits for various schools. One of the 
facilitators inquired to see if the presenta�on given to upper grades could be also presented to parents. 
This would ensure that parents are fully aware of the resources that are available to their families 
through their public library.  Three visits have been scheduled for the following schools including Dool & 
Rockwood, Mains & William Moreno Jr. High and Cesar Chavez & Jefferson. Atached you will find the 
presenta�on that encompasses most of our services. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Atachment(s): 

Presenta�on. 





Camarena Memorial Library Carnegie Technology Center

850 Encinas Ave. 
Calexico, CA
760-768-2170

library@calexico.ca.gov

420 Heber Ave. 
Calexico, CA
760-357-5525

carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov

Monday-Thursday 12 pm – 7 pm
Fridays   10 am – 5 pm

Monday-Thursday 3 pm – 7 pm

mailto:library@calexico.ca.gov
mailto:carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov




 Be an Imperial Valley resident

 Fill out application & provide ID

 Expires every 3 years

 Check outs for 28 days

 Digital resources for 21 days

 Request Zip books



 Fill out the agreement

 Cost of printing is $.015 cents per page

 1 hour use

 We offer computer classes at the
Carnegie Technology Center on 
Tuesdays at 4:30 pm

 Wi-Fi is OPEN



- Monday through Friday @ 2:30 pm
- For children & teens ages 1-18
- FREE books every week



- The Zip Books program provides patrons with speedy access to books they might not 
otherwise be able to get through their local library and delivers them directly to their 
homes.

- Library card must be in good standing

- Up to 5 items per month

- Book cost not to exceed $50



ADULT 
LITERACY 
SERVICES

 One-on-one English tutoring services to 
adults 16+

 Weekly tutoring sessions

 Book Club

 Conversation Group

 Bingo Play



eBooks & 
eAudiobooks

Research Online Tutoring Language 
Learning

Parent Support

BookFLIX Calexico 
Chronicle

Brainfuse Help 
Now

Learning 
Upgrade

ParentTV

Hoopla Culture Grams Brainfuse VetNow Mango 
Languages

Libby by 
Overdrive

Encyclopedia 
Britannica

PebbleGo Proquest

Palace Project The New York 
Times

Tripulantes de la 
Lectura



https://library.calexico.k12.ca.us/




 June 15- August 14, 2026



 Baby Time
 Storytime
 ARTsy Tuesdays
 Painting Monday
 LEGO play
 Board Games
 Sensory Playtime
 Books Club for Kids
 STEAM Lab
 3D Printing Workshop
 Chess Club
 Family Nights
 Parent/Child Workshops



 Third Wednesday of the month

 3:30 pm

 Painting Monday

 Board Games/LEGO Play



 Cooking with Lizbeth
 Let’s READ Book Club
 Rincon Literario Book Club
 Library Learners Book Club
 ARTsy Adults
 Let’s Talk Conversation Group
 Bingo Play
 ESL classes
 US Citizenship Classes
 Vintage Club
 English Tutoring 





 Thursday, March 5, 2026
 5:00 pm
 Arts & Crafts, Games, Free Books, 

Sensory Area, Raffles & Snacks



February 24 – 3:30-4:30 pm for Ages 13-17

March 10 – 4:30-5:30 pm for Ages 18-26



Lizeth Legaspi

library@calexico.ca.gov

760-768-2170

mailto:library@calexico.ca.gov


  

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Item 9 
 

DATE:   March 2, 2026 

TO:   Library Board of Trustees 

FROM:   Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager 

SUBJECT:  Small Business Development Center Workshop at CTC 

 

Recommenda�on: 

It is recommended that the Library Board of Trustees receive informa�on about upcoming Small 
Business Development Center Workshop at the Carnegie Technology Center. 

Background: 

Last year, the Small Business Development Center and the library started a partnership to provide their 
workshops at the Carnegie Technology Center on a monthly basis. The purpose of their workshops is to 
help prospec�ve small businesses as well as those who are already established. This �me around, the 
workshop is �tled “How to Fund Your Business”, where atendees will learn what they need to know to 
request a business loan, understand financial op�ons and se�ng their business up for funding success. 
This workshop is scheduled for Wednesday, March 4th from 4:30-6:30 pm. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Atachment(s): 

Flyer. 

 





  

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Item 10 
 

DATE:   March 2, 2026 

TO:   Library Board of Trustees 

FROM:   Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager 

SUBJECT:  Friends of the Library Report 

 

Recommenda�on: 

It is recommended that a representa�ve of the Friends of the Library bring informa�on to the Library 
Board of Trustees regarding how they have been assis�ng the library. 

Background: 

The Friends of the Library is a volunteer service non-profit group which acts as a liaison between the 
community and the library. They promote the services of the library to the community.  

The Friends of the Library promote public support and use of the library. They also inform members and 
the public of issues affec�ng the library. 

The Friends of the Library engage in fundraising ac�vi�es to provide financial assistance to the library’s 
collec�on and programs. They raise funds for library materials and equipment to augment normal 
budget resources. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Atachment(s): 

None. 



 

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Information   
 







CAMARENA MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
850 Encinas Ave. | Calexico, CA | (760) 768-2170  

library@calexico.ca.gov |  

 
 

CARNEGIE TECHNOLOGY CENTER 
     420 Heber Ave. | Calexico, CA | (760) 357-5525 

                                              carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov 
 

 

 Monday-Thursday  3:00-7:00 pm 

@camarenalibrary @camarena.memorial 

CAMARENA MEMORIAL LIBRARY — CALENDAR OF ACTIVITIES 

Monday thru Thursday 12:00-7:00 pm 

Friday  
 

10:00 am -5:00 pm 

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday 

2 
LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 

2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 
 

PAINTING MONDAY 
3:00 PM, GRADES K+ 

 

HOWEWORK HELP 
3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 

 

TUTORING 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
MEETING 

5:00 PM, CITY HALL—608 Heber Ave. 

3 
ARTsy TUESDAYS 

1:15 PM, AGES 3+ 
 

HOWEWORK HELP 
1:15 PM, GRADES K-6TH 

 

TUTORING 
1:30-5:30 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 

BABY TIME 
5:00 PM, AGES 0-2 

4 
10:30 AM, AGES 3-5 

 

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 

HOWEWORK HELP 
3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 

 

TUTORING 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

BOARD GAMES PLAY 
3:00 PM, AGES 3+ 

5 
LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 

2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 
HOWEWORK HELP 

3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 
 

TUTORING 
3:00-4:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

LIBRARY CLOSES AT 4:00 PM 
 

READ ACROSS AMERICA  
FAMILY NIGHT 

5:00 PM, AGES 0-12 

6 

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 

KIDS BOOK CLUB 
3:30 PM, GRADES 4TH-6TH 

9 
LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 

2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 
 

HOWEWORK HELP 
3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 

 

TUTORING 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

 
 

 

10 
                 ARTsy TUESDAYS 

1:15 PM, AGES 3+ 
 

HOWEWORK HELP 
1:15 PM, GRADES K-6TH 

 

TUTORING 
1:30-5:30 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 

TRAINING/SUPPORT FOR KIDS 
WITH DISABILITIES (AGES 18-21) 

3:30 PM 

11 

10:30 AM, AGES 3-5 
 

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 

HOWEWORK HELP 
3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 

 

TUTORING 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

COOKING WITH Lizbeth 
5:30 PM, ADULTS 18+ 

 
 

12 

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 
HOWEWORK HELP 

3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 
 

TUTORING 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

CHESS CLUB 
3:30 PM, ALL AGES 

 

13 
LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 

2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 
 

COLORING TIME 
3:00 PM, ALL AGES 

 

 
 
 
 

16     

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 

HOWEWORK HELP 
3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 

 

TUTORING 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

LET’S R.E.A.D. BOOK CLUB 
5:30 PM, AGES 18+ 

 
 

 
 

17           

ARTsy TUESDAYS 
1:15 PM, AGES 3+ 

 

HOWEWORK HELP 
1:15 PM, GRADES K-6TH 

 

TUTORING 
1:30-5:30 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18  

 

BABY TIME 
5:00 PM, AGES 0-2 

 

18    

                  10:30 AM, AGES 3-5 
 

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 
HOWEWORK HELP 

3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 
 

TUTORING 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

TEEN TIMES 
3:30 PM, AGES 13-18 

 
 

19   
LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 

2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 
HOWEWORK HELP 

3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 
 

TUTORING 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

CHESS CLUB 
3:30 PM, ALL AGES 

 

SENSORY PLAYTIME 
5:00-6:15 PM, AGES 1-10 

 

20 
LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 

2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 
 

KIDS BOOK CLUB 
3:30 PM, GRADES 4TH-6TH 

 
 

 
 
 

 

23 

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 
HOWEWORK HELP 

3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 
 

TUTORING 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

24 

                 ARTsy TUESDAYS 
1:15 PM, AGES 3+ 

 

HOWEWORK HELP 
1:15 PM, GRADES K-6TH 

 

TUTORING 
1:30-5:30 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18  

 

 
 

 

 

25 
10:30 AM, AGES 3-5 

 

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 

HOWEWORK HELP 
3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 

 

TUTORING 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH    

 
LEGO PLAY 

3:00 PM, AGES 3+ 

 
RINCON LITERARIO BOOK CLUB  

(IN SPANISH) 
5:30 PM, ADULTS 18+ 

26 
LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 

2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 
HOWEWORK HELP 

3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 
 

TUTORING 
3:00-4:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

CHESS CLUB 
3:30 PM, ALL AGES 

 
 

27 
LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 

2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

30 
LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 

2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 
HOWEWORK HELP 

3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 
 

TUTORING 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 
FAMILY LITERACY NIGHT 

5:00 PM, (for families of Adult Literacy 
Services participants) 

31 
LIBRARY CLOSED 

 
 

 
  

https://calexicolibrary.org  

 is provided by  

 

Join us as we celebrate READ ACROSS AMERICA on 
Thursday, March 5th at 5:00 pm. 

 
Come and enjoy arts & crafts, games, a FREE book & 

lots  of fun! Program for children 0-12 

mailto:library@calexico.ca.gov
mailto:carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov


BIBLIOTECA CAMARENA 
850 Encinas Ave. | Calexico, CA | (760) 768-2170  

library@calexico.ca.gov |  

 
 

CENTRO DE TECNOLOGIA CARNEGIE 
     420 Heber Ave. | Calexico, CA | (760) 357-5525 

                                              carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov 
 

 

 Lunes-Jueves  3:00-7:00 pm 

@camarenalibrary @camarena.memorial 

BIBLIOTECA CAMARENA — CALENDARIO DE ACTIVIDADES 

Lunes a jueves 12:00-7:00 pm 

Viernes  
 

10:00 am -5:00 pm 

Lunes Martes Miércoles Jueves Viernes 

2 
COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 

2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 
 

LUNES DE PINTAR 
3:00 PM, GRADOS K+ 

 

AYUDA CON TAREAS 
3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TO 

 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9NO 

 

JUNTA DE LA MESA DIRECTIVA 
5:00 PM, AYUNTAMIENTO—608 Heber Ave. 

3 
MARTES DE ARTe 

1:15 PM, EDAD 3+ 
 

AYUDA CON TAREAS 
1:15 PM, GRADOS K-6TO 

 

TUTORIAS 
1:30-5:30 PM, GRADOS K-9NO 

 

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 

TIEMPO DE BEBES 
5:00 PM, EDAD 0-2 

4 
10:30 AM, EDAD 3-5 

 

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 

AYUDA CON TAREAS 
3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TO 

 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9NO 

 

JUEGOS DE MESA 
3:00 PM, EDAD 3+ 

5 
COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 

2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 
AYUDA CON TAREAS 
3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TO 

 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-4:00 PM, GRADOS K-9NO 

 

BIBLIOTECA CIERRA 
 A LAS 4:00 PM 

 

NOCHE FAMILIAR 
5:00 PM, EDAD 0-12 

6 

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 

CLUB DE LECTURA PARA NIÑOS 
3:30 PM, GRADOS 4TO-6TO 

9 
COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 

2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 
 

AYUDA CON TAREAS 
3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TO 

 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9NO 

 

 
 

 

10 
MARTES DE ARTe 

1:15 PM, EDAD 3+ 
 

AYUDA CON TAREAS 
1:15 PM, GRADOS K-6TO 

 

TUTORIAS 
1:30-5:30 PM, GRADOS K-9NO 

 

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 
FORMACIÓN/APOYO PARA NIÑOS CON 

DISCAPACIDAD (DE 18 A 21 AÑOS) 
3:30 PM 

11 

10:30 AM, EDAD 3-5 
 

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 

AYUDA CON TAREAS 
3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TO 

 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9NO 

 

COCINANCON CON Lizbeth 
5:30 PM, ADULTOS 18+ 

 
 

12 

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 
AYUDA CON TAREAS 
3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TO 

 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-4:00 PM, GRADOS K-9NO 

 

CLUB DE AJEDREZ 
3:30 PM, TODAS LAS EDADES 

 

13 
COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 

2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 
 

TIEMPO DE COLOREAR 
3:00 PM, TODAS LAS EDADES 

 

 
 
 
 

16     

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 

AYUDA CON TAREAS 
3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TO 

 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9NO 

 

CLUB DE LECTURA 
5:30 PM, EDAD 18+ 

 
 

 
 

17           

MARTES DE ARTe 
1:15 PM, EDAD 3+ 

 

AYUDA CON TAREAS 
1:15 PM, GRADOS K-6TO 

 

TUTORIAS 
1:30-5:30 PM, GRADOS K-9NO 

 

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 

BABY TIME 
5:00 PM, AGES 0-2 

 

18    

                  10:30 AM, EDAD 3-5 
 

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 

AYUDA CON TAREAS 
3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TO 

 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9NO 

 

TIEMPO DE JOVENES 
3:30 PM, EDAD 13-18 

 
 

19   
COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 

2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 
AYUDA CON TAREAS 
3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TO 

 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-4:00 PM, GRADOS K-9NO 

 

CLUB DE AJEDREZ 
3:30 PM, TODAS LAS EDADES 

 

JUEGO SENSORIAL 
5:00-6:15 PM, EDAD 1-10 

 

20 
COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 

2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 
 

CLUB DE LECTURA PARA NIÑOS 
3:30 PM, GRADES 4TO-6TO 

 
 

 
 
 

 

23 

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 

AYUDA CON TAREAS 
3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TO 

 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9NO 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

24 

 MARTES DE ARTe 
1:15 PM, EDAD 3+ 

 

AYUDA CON TAREAS 
1:15 PM, GRADOS K-6TO 

 

TUTORIAS 
1:30-5:30 PM, GRADOS K-9NO 

 

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 
 

 

 

25 
10:30 AM, EDAD 3-5 

 

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 

AYUDA CON TAREAS 
3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TO 

 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9NO 

 
JUEGO CON LEGOS 

3:00 PM, EDAD 3+ 

 
CLUB DE LECTURA RINCON LITERARIO 

5:30 PM, ADULTOS 18+ 

 

26 
COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 

2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 
AYUDA CON TAREAS 
3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TO 

 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-4:00 PM, GRADOS K-9NO 

 

CLUB DE AJEDREZ 
3:30 PM, TODAS LAS EDADES 

 
 

27 
COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 

2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

30 
COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA 

2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 
 

AYUDA CON TAREAS 
3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TO 

 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9NO 

 
NOCHE DE ALFABETIZACION               

FAMILIAR 
5:00 PM, (para familias de participantes de los 

Servicios de Alfabetización para Adultos) 

31 
CERRADO 

 
 

 
  

https://spanish.calexicolibrary.org  

 es proveido por  

 

Acompáñenos a celebrar la LECTURA EN AMÉRICA el jueves 
5 de marzo a las 5:00 PM 

 
¡Venga y disfrute de manualidades, juegos, un libro GRATIS y 

mucha diversión! Programa para niños de 0 a 12 años. 

mailto:library@calexico.ca.gov
mailto:carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov


CARNEGIE TECHNOLOGY CENTER 
     420 Heber Ave.  Calexico, CA | (760) 357-5525 | carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov 

 
CENTER HOURS : Monday-Thursday 3:00-7:00 pm 

 

@camarenalibrary @camarena.memorial 

CARNEGIE TECHNOLOGY CENTER  

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  

2 
3D WORKSHOP 

4:00-5:30 PM, Ages 8-17 
 

U.S. CITIZENSHIP PREPARATION CLASS 
5:30 PM 

 

3    AARP TAX ASSISTANCE 

9:30 AM 
 

COMPUTER CLASS 
4:30 PM 

 
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE 

CLASS 
5:30 PM 

4 
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE 

CLASS 
5:30 PM 

 
HOW TO FUND YOUR BUSINESS               

WORKSHOP 
4:30-6:30 PM 

5 
 

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE CLASS 
5:30 PM 

 
LET’S TALK CONVERSATION GROUP 

5:30 PM 

9       3D WORKSHOP 

4:00-5:30 PM, Ages 8-17 

 
 

4:30 PM, GRADES K+ 
 

U.S. CITIZENSHIP PREPARATION CLASS 
5:30 PM 

10        AARP TAX ASSISTANCE 

9:30 AM 
 

COMPUTER CLASS 
4:30 PM 

 
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE 

CLASS 
5:30 PM 

11 
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE 

CLASS 
5:30 PM 

 
 
 
 

12                                  

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE CLASS 
5:30 PM 

 
LET’S PLAY BINGO! 
    5:30 PM, AGE 16+ 

 
 

 

16   

U.S. CITIZENSHIP PREPARATION CLASS 
5:30 PM 

 
 

 
 

17  AARP TAX ASSISTANCE 

                                  9:30 AM 
 

COMPUTER CLASS 
4:30 PM 

 
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE 

CLASS 
5:30 PM 

 
LIBRARY LEARNERS BOOK CLUB  

5:30 PM, AGES 16+ 

18    
 

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE 
CLASS 

5:30 PM 
 
 
 
 
 
 

19   

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE CLASS 
5:30 PM 

 
LET’S TALK CONVERSATION GROUP 

5:30 PM 
 
 

 
 

23  

U.S. CITIZENSHIP PREPARATION CLASS 
5:30 PM 

 
 

 
 

24 AARP TAX ASSISTANCE 

9:30 AM 
 

COMPUTER CLASS 
4:30 PM 

 

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE 
CLASS 
5:30 PM 

25   
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE 

CLASS 
5:30 PM 

 
 
 

 

26  
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE CLASS 

5:30 PM 
 

ARTsy ADULTS 
5:30 PM 

30 
U.S. CITIZENSHIP PREPARATION CLASS 

5:30 PM   

31 
CLOSED 

  

https://calexicolibrary.org/carnegie 

The Carnegie Technology Center is a branch of the Camarena Memorial Library and is open Monday through Thursday for          
computer use access, book club, conversation group & more.  English as a Second Language classes and Citizenship classes are  

offered as well. 

mailto:carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov


CENTRO DE TECNOLOGIA CARNEGIE 
     420 Heber Ave.  Calexico, CA | (760) 357-5525 | carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov 

 
HORARIO : Lunes-Jueves 3:00-7:00 pm 

 

@camarenalibrary @camarena.memorial 

CENTRO DE TECNOLOGIA CARNEGIE 

Lunes Martes Miércoles Jueves 

2 
TALLER 3D 

4:00-5:30 PM, Edad 8-17 
 

CLASE DE CIUDADANIA 
5:30 PM 

 

3    AARP TAX ASSISTANCE 

9:30 AM 
 

CLASE DE COMPUTACION 
4:30 PM 

 
CLASE DE INGLES 

5:30 PM 

4 
CLASE DE INGLES 

5:30 PM 
 

HOW TO FUND YOUR BUSINESS               
WORKSHOP 
4:30-6:30 PM 

5 
 

CLASE DE INGLES 
5:30 PM 

 
GRUPO DE CONVERSACION 

5:30 PM 

9          TALLER 3D 

4:00-5:30 PM, Edad 8-17 

 
4:30 PM, GRADOS K+ 

 
CLASE DE CIUDADANIA 

5:30 PM 

10    AARP TAX ASSISTANCE 

9:30 AM 
 
            CLASE DE COMPUTACION 

4:30 PM 
 

CLASE DE INGLES 
5:30 PM 

11 
CLASE DE INGLES 

5:30 PM 
 
 
 
 
 

12                                  

CLASE DE INGLES 
5:30 PM 

 
LET’S PLAY BINGO! 
    5:30 PM, AGE 16+ 

 
 

16   

CLASE DE CIUDADANIA 
5:30 PM 

 
 

 
 

17   AARP TAX ASSISTANCE 

9:30 AM 
 

               CLASE DE COMPUTACION 
4:30 PM 

 
CLASE DE INGLES 

5:30 PM 
 

CLUB DE LECTURA LIBRARY LEARNERS 
5:30 PM, EDAD 16+ 

18    
 

CLASE DE INGLES 
5:30 PM 

 
 
 
 
 
 

19   

CLASE DE INGLES 
5:30 PM 

 
GRUPO DE CONVERSACION 

5:30 PM 
 
 

 

23  

CLASE DE CIUDADANIA 
5:30 PM 

 
 

 
 
 

24   AARP TAX ASSISTANCE 

9:30 AM 
 

              CLASE DE COMPUTACION 
4:30 PM 

 
CLASE DE INGLES 

5:30 PM 
 

25   
CLASE DE INGLES 

5:30 PM 
 
 
 

 
 

 

26  
CLASE DE INGLES 

5:30 PM 
 

ARTe PARA ADULTOS 
5:30 PM 

30 
CLASE DE CIUDADANIA 

5:30 PM 

31 
CERRADO 

  

https://spanish.calexicolibrary.org/carnegie 

El Centro Tecnológico Carnegie es una sucursal de la Biblioteca Camarena Memorial y está abierto de lunes a jueves para el uso de 
computadoras, el club de lectura, el grupo de conversación y más. También se ofrecen clases de inglés como segundo idioma y de 

ciudadanía. 

mailto:carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov





































































	LBT Agenda - Mar 2 2026
	Item #1 - Minutes
	Item #1 - Backup
	Item #2
	Item #2 Backup - Bylaws
	Item #3
	Item #4
	Item #4 Backup
	Item #5
	Item #6
	Item #7
	Item #7 - Backup
	Item #8
	Item #8 - Backup
	Welcome to the library!
	locations
	DIGITAL BRANCH – HTTPS://CALEXICOLIBRARY.ORG
	LIBRARY CARD
	Internet access
	Lunch @ the library
	Zip books
	Adult literacy services
	DIGITAL RESOURCES
	Webpac – online catalog
	Reading programs
	Family summer reading program
	Programs for children
	Programs for teens
	Programs for adults 
	homework help/tutoring
	READ ACROSS AMERICA
	Slide Number 18
	Thank you!

	Item #9
	Item #9 - Backup
	Item #10 - FOL
	Information Divider
	Attendance Report
	Monthly Statistic Report Jan 2026
	CML March 2026 calendar
	CTC March 2026 calendar
	Library thank you letters5

